UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL |

Distr.
GENERAL

T/C.1/SR.117
22 September 1958

"ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

STANDING COMAITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE UNTONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 15 July 1958, at 10.35 a.m.

CONTENTS

Administrative union affecting the Trust Territory of New Guinea:
aurual report of the Administering Authority for the yeer ended
30 June 1957 (T/1375; T/L.851) (continued)

56-16842 fong.



Page 2

PRESENT;
Chairman:i

Members:

Secretariat:

-'f.i:_-.,'T/c.J./sﬁ.'_il?_: .f:
- English

Mr. THORP

U KYAW MIN

Mr. KESTLER
Mr. FELD

My, WIESCHHOFF

. Mr. CHACHKO . -

'New Zealand

Burma

Guatemala

| United States of America
' Dircetor, Divisiéﬁ3of'ﬁrusteeship

Secretary of the Committee



SRSl S S ERREE 73 l/SR 11.7
: s : English
Page 3

e

ADMINISTRATIVE UNION AFFE(‘TING THE TRUST TERRITORY OF NEW GUINEA ' ANNUAL, REPORT
OF THE ADMINISTERING AUTHORITY FOR m YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1957 (T/1375, 'I'/L.Bpl)

(continued)

U KYAW MIN {Burma) said that in his opinlon the Standing COmmittea was-
competent, under its terms of reference (Trusteeship Council resolution 645 (KII}),
to adopt the recommendations he had Qmeitied at the preﬁious meetiﬁg. 'If-ﬁés.ﬁot
merely a watchdog committee responsible for ensuring the appliéation of the'foﬁr'
safeguards prdvided for in paragraph 7 of Tfusteeship Council resolution 293 (VII);
it could initiate proposals independently and need not always reflect the consensus
of opinion in the Councll : ' : | A

With reference to the’ obJections to the draft recommendations raised by ‘the -
representatives of the United States and New Zealand, he pointed out that neither
the Committee nor the quhcil could decide that vhatever additional expenditure
“might be incurred by holding sessions of the Tegislative Council alternatively- -«
in Papua and New Guinea would be prohibitive. The benefits that would be derived
by ﬁhe inhsbitants of the Trust Territory could not be measured in terms of money.
Onlf.thé'ﬂdministering Aﬁthority had the means of conducting an investigation of
that naturé and the Special Representative had assured the Comnittee that the
proposed change would involve no legal or physical difficulties. Under the
present system the Admiﬁisterlng.Authorlty'had +o0 defray the travel and sub51stence
expenses of members of the Legislative Council resident in New Guinea, and would

in future have to pay the additional cost of sending 1ncreasing nurbers of -

New Guinea observers to attend meetings at Port Moresby. The Comittee had no:
information to indicate that the holding of meetings alternately in the two
Territories wouiﬂ prove moré costly; indeed, it might even result in subsﬁaptial
savings.

The New Zealand representative's objection that the Burmese proposals would
adversely affect the’ political education of the Papuans or the development of -that
TErritory was unfounded. ‘On tne contrary) the purpose of the draft recommendations
was to ensure that the Trust Territcry should share the benefits of the
administrative union which had hitherto been enjoyed slmost exclusively by Papua.
Tt was in order to ensuré that both Territories benefited from the operation

“of the edministrative union that Burma had put forward what it considered-to be -
ecmpromise propcsals. In that seme spirit of compromise, it was prepared to '
alter the wording of the draft recommendations to meet the United States and
New Zealand objections. Lios



/0.1 /SR 117
" English-
Page L

Mr, FELD (United States of America) said that he could not support the
Burmese proposals in their present form, The suggestion.for the rotation of
meetlngs held in New Guinea wes in his view unrealistic and logistically unsound
while the recommendation that all future central institutions be established in
the Trust Territory appeared to be unduly categorical. The Admihistering Authority
was in the best position to judgé whether the situation warranted éuch action at

any futwre tine,

- The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Néw Zealand, said that
at the Trust Territory's presenf stage of development, the‘Burﬁése proposals wére
neither reasonsble nor practlicsble. Both the i956'Visiting Mission end the :
Administering Authority hed discounted the value of the legislative 00uncil es an

instrument for the politicel advancemeut of the Trust Terri tory and had agreed
that the main factor in that advancement was the dﬁveﬂopment of organs of local
government at all levels, Admittedly, the situation might change; the Legislative
Council might develop and there might in future be greater Justlficatlon for the
Burmese recommen&ations. It was the duty bf the Tfusteeship Council to keep
under review the development of the Eentrai organs of government of the Trust
Territory and to consult the Administering ﬁuthofity regarding the appropriate
moment for instituting changes; it should not be urged to act prematurely.
Moreover, the Burmese proposals would undoubtedly involve considerable expenditure:
the entire administrative machinery of the Legislative Council would have to be
shifted or duplicated if meetings were to be held elsewhere than at Port Nbresoy.
Thet consideration was highly relevant in a Territory which was maklng increasing
demands on a budget four-fifths of which was provided by the Administering
Authority. In the circumstances, his delegation could not support the draft
recommendations. .

- Finally, uhile the Standing Committee had wide terms of reference, it was a
subsidiary organ of the Trusteeship Council and could not isolate itself from the
conclusions agreed upon by the majorify in the Céuncil. There was no evidence

that a majority in the Council supported the Burmese proposals.

U KYAV MIN (Burma) observed that the Trusteeship Council's main function
wvas to recommend measures which it considered to be desireble, on the basis of
the general indication given by the Administering Authority regerding their

Jesi



: : 7/c.1/SR.117
- s ~ English
: : : Page 5

(U Kyaw Min, Burma)

precticebility, It should not concern itself with a detailed examination ‘bf’-the'
difficulties th'at”r'night' be involved in the -implementat_ion of those recommendations ,-
since the Administering Authority alone was equipped to examine such difficulties.
In the circumstances, it was unfair o call.them, as the Urited States. representative
‘had done , unrealistic:  Moreover, if it was felt that the wording vwas too- :
ca‘tegorical,'he would be prepared to insert a phrase such as "as far as possible”
in the proposal concerning the location of future central 1netitu§ions,. His
delegation: did not consider that its reconnnendetion for holdiﬁg' sessidns of the
Legislative Council alternately in the two ‘xerritoriee would necessitate the ‘
transfer of.the entire administrative machlnery of the Council from Port Mores‘by

to New Guinea. The Council had only tventy-nine membere 3 needeo. na interpreters.

- since its official language was English, and was not 1ikely to req_uire a very
large staff for the four or five days during which. the eeeeion 1asted.

Mr. FELD (United States of America) said that the proposal to rotate
the sessions held in New Guinea esmong the Territory's nine districts was most e
unrealistic. * It would en‘tail‘ moving not only the members. of the Legielative gl
Council, but documentation and personnel of' the var:.ous government &epartmenta
servicing the Council in a Territory where cormunications were very peor._ It
would also require the provision of appropr:l.ate buildings 1n each dietrict. The
costs were likely to prove prohivitive, and the gener-:l. ef‘i'eet d:.sorgamz:.ng. Any
decision by the Administering Authority to held meetings of the Iegislative Council
outside . Port Moresby could not reaaonably be taken until local government in ‘the
Trust Territory was better organized. :
| The insertion of a qualifying phrase, as suggested by the Burmese
representative, in the proposal concerning-the location of future central
" institutions would merely lead to controversy in the Trusteeship c<:uncil' the
| Council could not be expected, to have as informed a Judgement on the matter as
the Administering Authority. .For the same reason, the term "recomends“ in the
Burmese proposals was unaoceptable' to the United States delegation. b

*‘The CHAIRMAN, speaking as. the representative of New Zeelend, drew
attention to the fact. that the Legislative Gouncil could not be E}cpecte{i to ‘
achieve' much in the - Trust Territory if. its eessione were to lest no more than four

or five days. ' | SRRy SN



T/C.1/SR.117
English
Page 6

(The Chairman)

: The Sfanding Committee coﬁld not be ﬁsked to support the Burmese draft
reconmendations when it did not have the necessary facts. The Burmese delegation
should raise the qpesfion in the Trusteeship Council where the Administering

- Authority could be asked to investigate its implications and provide the necessafy
information. ' ' o

U KYAV MIN .(Burma) said that his delegation was prepared to amend the
wording of the draft recommendation concerning rotation of sessions held in
New Guinea to make it less categorical.  The Administering Authority would have
nqndifficulty in providing suitsble buildings in'the.nine distriects of the
Trust Territory; - -primary school buildings would probébly'be adequate. At any
rate, those and other similar details were matters for the Administering Authority

to consider.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the two draft recommendations submitted
by Burma. :
The first draft reconmendation was rejected by 2 votes to 1, with 1 abstention.

The second draft recommendation was rejected by 2 votes to 1, with

1 abstention.

Mr. KESTLER (Guatémala) explained that he had abstained in the voting
because the draft recommendatione, whilé intended to promote the politieal
advancement of New Guinea,'implied the political integration of the Trust Territory
in the administrative union. GCuatemela hed consistently opposed that principle;
it favoured the ﬁevelopmenp of autoncmous politicel organs for the Trust Territory.

U KYAW MIN- (Burma) hoped that his recommendations would be included
in the Committee's report, with the record of the voting and explanations of vote.

The CHAIRMAN observed that to the best of his knowledge, it was not

the Committee 's practice to include in its report recommendations which had been
defeated.

U KYAW MIN (Burma) pointed out that other Committees of the Trusteeship
Council incorporated in their reports recommendations and proposals which had
. been rejected. The Committee should not be bound teo rigidly by its past

procedure.

-



_ T/C.lfSR.ll'T
English
Page ’r, e =

The CHAIRMAN did not think thet the Committee should continue discnssion
until. the Secretariat hed ascer’cained what procedure had been followed in the past. :
The meetlng was suspended at 11.35 a.,m. and resumed at 12.5 p.m,

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representat:r.ve of New Zealand, suggested
that, since there was no need for further recomendations , the Committee might
adopt -a ‘decision:on the following lines.

"The .Standing Committee on Administrative Una.ons, .

- . "Having regard.to previous conolus:.ons end reeomendations »

"Having examined the ‘safeguerds, - _ :

"Decides that, in the absence of new developments affecting

‘ administrative um.ons 5 it has nothing to add to the conclusions and
. recomnendat:.ons ’

It was so agreed.

Mr. WIESCHHOFF (Secreterlat) pointed out-thet, in theory, the Comittee s
task was to facilitate the Council's work by its egreed decisions. 'I’here.ha_d,
. never been eny req_uests to include dei‘eated motions 1n the reports of this

_.Committee, but such motions had been mcorporated :Ln the reports of- the Standing
Ccnmittee on Petitloos and of several dra:t‘tmg comnuttes.

Vi

g 2 o

" procedure, he was entitled to append a report eontain ng mlnority viewa. He :
‘considered that his two defeated draft recormendations represented minority v;_ews
in the Committee, and said that.if his original request.was rejectéd, he would .
heve - no ‘alternative but to invoke the-aforesaid rule and, insist upon g mipoi‘_i@y
report, incorporating the views he had -expressed in-the éommittee , being __a:p,?epded'
to the main report. : |

R - S

. Mr. WIESCHHOFF (Secreteriat) .obsérved that the question was not ome -
of appending a m:.nority report, but of recording en event that had taken place

in the Committee. The vote on the recomenda'b:.on would be recorded in the report

'and ; for de‘bails ’ ref‘erenoe oou.l.d be wade to thé relevant summary records.

L e

.+ The CI{AIRMAN thought thet suoh e statement oould not be :I.noluded in
the report. The Burmese representative 's best plan would. be to submit a motlon
to the Council, ;




T/C.1/SR.117
Engiish
Page 8

(The Chairman)

Speaking as the representative of New Zealand, he regretted the tendency
which had developed in the Committée of producing a report to which were appended
substantial minority views. The Committee's purpose was to reach agreed
conclusions for presentation to the Council and until recently that had proved
possible. He attributed the present situation to the Committee's composition.
The Guatemalan and Burmese delegations accepted administrative unions only as a
compromise solution, and their attitude made it difficult for the Committee to
carry out its functions. Administrative unions were a feature of the Trusteeship
System established by the General Assembly.

Mr. KESTLER (Guatemala) said that his delegation was not opposed to
administrative unions as such, if they were confined strictly to the limits of
administration. It could not, however, countenance the strong trend towerds
political union with other territories, which hampered the advancement of Trust
Territories.

U KYAW MIN (Burma), in replying to the remarks of the representative of
New Zealand, pointed out that by the time Bwurma had become a Member of the United
Nations, administrative unions in respect of several Trust Territories, were
already in existence. In the absence of any clear definition as to what constituted
an administrative union, and in view of the fact that the various arrangements then
in operation for the joint administration of Trust Territories with neighbouring
colonies bore intrinsically the basic features of political, rather than
administrative, union over which the United Nations héd but little effective
“control, his delegation viewed. those arrangements as not fully consistent with
the spirit of the Charter and the International Trusteeship System. However, since
administrative uﬁions were in fact, a fait accompli, his'delegation, while
maintaining the said position with regard to admlnistrative unions in general, had
edopted a pragmatic approach and had accordingly supported all measures vhich,
in its opinion, served the interests of the Trust Territgries or tended to reduce
the adverse effects of administrative unions on the advancement of the Trust
Territories. Therefore, the allegation that the Burmese delegation's attitude

in this regard was negétive was unfounded and unfair.

[oos



T/C.1/SR.1IT
English
Page 9

After e further exchenge of views on the Burmese request, the CHATRNAN
suggested that the Committee's report should refer briefly to the recommendations
proposed by the Burmese repreéentative, indicate that they had been rejepted and
refer the reader to the corresponding summary record, by means of & Tootnote.

It was so agreed.

The meeting rose at 1 P.m.






